"2 Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

The Occupier my Ret. RW/3525
Your Ref:
Please ask for: Martin Mcilroy
Telephone No: 0121 368 1177
(Residents Parking Scheme) pate: 22/10/2024

Dear Sir/Madam,
Birch Road - Residents Parking Scheme.

Following up on the consultation that has been completed by Sandwell MBC between
the dates of 18t September 2024 to 09™" October 2024 | am writing to inform you of
the outcome based on the responses received.

Out of 47 letters that were delivered to the area, Sandwell received only 25 back in
time (53.2% response rate) and of these 25 received on 8 voted in favour of the
scheme (32% in Agreement).

Due to the information shown above Sandwell MBC have deemed this to not meet the
criteria of showing a clear majority in favour of the resident permit scheme and so will
NOT be progressing this request any further.

Yours faithfully

SO v

Susan Morris
Principal Manager Parking Services

[ILO: UNCLASSIFIED]

Director of Borough Economy
Sandwell Council House, Freeth Street, Oldbury, West Midlands. B69 3DE
www.sandwell.gov.uk
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